Tanglewood Middle School

Greenville County Schools

TO: Title I Planning/School Improvement Team
FROM: Leroy Platt

DATE: September 22, 2023

RE: Title I Planning/School Improvement Team

Please join me for our committee meeting on September 28, 2023. The focus of
our meeting will be on Title I Parent Involvement, voting for positions and School-
wide Programs.

Our meeting will be held in the media center Thursday, September 28 at 5:00 p.m.
You can also join the meeting virtually ( https://meet.google.com/xfo-famz-tiw ) T
hope you will join us and be part of our parent involvement at Tanglewood Middle!

w

©® NOo Ok

AGENDA
Thursday, September 28, 2023

Introduction - Members and Guests

Approval of the agenda
Vote for Positions:
- Chair
- Secretary

Purpose of SIC Resources
Title 1 Funding Update
Parent Leadership Training
School Update
Public Comments

44 Merriwoods Drive Greenville,SC 29611 864-355-4500 Fax 864-355-4512
www.greenville.k12.sc.us/twood


https://meet.google.com/xfo-famz-tiw
https://sic.sc.gov/sic-information/your-sic-handbook-effectiveness

